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repair at the time of inspection.
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

h
From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) < Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2019 10:28 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF)
Subject: FW: RE-survey of SLS7041T
Re-send
Best Regards,
Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat
AEMD / PLD

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4850

HOME TEAM ;&

» ®* TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢ #*®
«*  One Home, One Team
. Builching Our Future Togather

WARNING "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the Intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error "

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 11:47 AM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>; Frankie THAY
(SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE-survey of SLS7041T

Hi,

Kindly re-survey SLS7041T. The third-party claim is $4,500.00.

Survey report is to include Upper range of repair cost.

Also, usually LKK would recommend on the duration of repair needed. Please ensure that you include the weekends

if the vehicle has already been booked into the workshop on Friday or Sat so that we can allow for weekend claims
too.

Besr Regards,

Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat
AEMD / PLD

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4850



HOME TEAM
» * TRANSFORMATION 2025 0 #®
«* One Home, Cne Team
. Building Our Future Together

WARNING “Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."

this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or

take any
email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 21

3). Please



Ryder......

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #02-19 @ Kaki Bukit Auto Hub, Singapore 417921
Email: ryderautoworksho mail.com
Tel: 67418277 Fax: 67468277
SPF Accident Claims Section 713119
Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department
1 Mount Pleasant Road
Block 8 Old Police Academy
Singapore 298333

Attn; Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT
Motor Claims Dept

LETTER OF DEMAND
QOur Ref : SLS7041T Your Ref
Dear Sir,
VEHICLE # : SLS7041T
ACCIDENT INVOLVING : SLS7041T & QX207T IN BETWEEN BLK 252 & 254 JURONG EAST ST
24 ON 29/6/2018
LUMP SUM REPAIR : $54,500.00
LOSS OF USE - §$720.00

{1 DAYS PRI + 3 WORKING DAYS + 2 DAYS WEEKEND (30 JUNE & 1
JULY)} X $$120

TOTAL : $S$5,220.00
DOLLARS: FIVE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED AND TWENTY ONLY.

Please arrange for DV to be signed by us (workshop) because we are authorised by client to sign
on behalf. Please see attached Letter of authorisation ( see note 5) .

For your prompt payment.

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,
Ryder Auto Pte Ltd

, Lttgu

Chan San Choon

Director
DipEng, AAE MIMI, MSAE(Aust), AffMIAEA

@ )2 BOKSENG (.‘ol):c_i”:m i ».8778 1999 Mobil K1

(heavy vehicles, marine vessels) LIIZZY Authorised Reporting Centre 24 hr accident call




Ryder.......

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #02-19 @ Kaki Bukit Auto Hub, Singapore 417921

Email:

derautoworksho mail.com

Tel: 67418277 Fax: 67468277

SPF Accident Claims Section 71319
Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department
1 Mount Pleasant Road
Block 8 Old Police Academy
Singapore 298333
Attn: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT

Motor Claims Dept

INVOICE
QOur Ref : SLS7041T Your Ref
Dear Sir,
VEHICLE # - SLS7041T
ACCIDENT INVOLVING : SLS7041T & QX207T IN BETWEEN BLK 252 & 254 JURONG EAST ST
24 ON 29/6/2018

LUMP SUM REPAIR : $5$4,500.00
LOSS OF USE : §$720.00

{1 DAYS PRI + 3 WORKING DAYS + 2 DAYS WEEKEND (30 JUNE & 1
JULY)} X $$120

TOTAL ; $$5,220.00
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

uﬁdgu

Chan San Choon

Director
DipEng, AAE MIMI, MSAE(Aust), AfMIAEA

@ ) BOKSENG i (-l) L'::..,.

't

(heavy vehicles, marine vessels)

Lol Authorised Reporting Centre 24 hr accident call

P M. 8778 1999 MOb“ []



Ryder......

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #02-19 @ Kaki Bukit Auto Hub, Singapore 417921
Email: ryderautoworkshop@gmail.com

Tel: 67418277 Fax: 67468277

SPF Accident Claims Section

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

1 Mount Pleasant Road

Block 8 Old Police Academy

Singapore 298333

Attn: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT
Motor Claims Dept

INVOICE

Our Ref SLS7041T
Dear Sir,
VEHICLE # SLS7041T

ACCIDENT INVOLVING

7/319

Your Ref

SLS7041T & QX207T IN BETWEEN BLK 252 & 254 JURONG EAST ST

24 ON 29/6/2018

LUMP SUM REPAIR $$4,500.00

DOLLARS: FOUR THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED ONLY.

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

‘LLL’@u

Chan San Choon

Director
DipEng, AAE MIMI, MSAE(Aust), AffMIAEA

@ ) BOKSENG

of Inon
Y o thorised Workshop
(heavy vehicles, marine vessels) ( Leriizi Authorised Reporting Centre

HL8778 1999 Mobil n

24 hr accident call



LETTER OF AUTHORISATION

To: Ryder Auto Pte Ltd
Re:  ACCIDENT ON _29/6/2018 NvOLVING SLS7041T  QX207T

ALONG /AT

IN BETWEEN BLK 252 & 254 JURONG EAST ST 24

IWe _ LEE CHAN MIN (NRIC No. S0218944E
57 HUME AVE #10-02 S(598753)

of

1. T'he owner of motor vehicle no. SLS7041T hereby authorise Ryder Auto Pte Ltd 1o commence repairs of the

said vehiele forthwith. I/'We agree to assign the whole proceeds ol my/our third party claim (o Ryder Auto Pte Ltd
including any claim for Loss of Use if'a vehicle had been provided by Ryder Auto Pte Ltd during the period of repairs
to my/our vehicle if applicable. My/our solicitors (1o be appoinied by Ryder Auto Pte Ltd on my/our behalf) shall
accept this as my/our irrevocable authority to pay the amount compensated dircct to Ryder Auto Pte Ltd afier
deduction of their cost on a solicitor & client basis. 1/We undertake to co-operate fully with Ryder Auto Pte Ltd
and/or my/our solicitors and also with a true Motor Accident Report/Police Report until the claim to a successful
conclusion including court proceedings, failing which, I/We undertake to bear vepair costs, rental, legal costs and
any other incidentals incurred.

2. 11 the 3* party claim is unsuccessiul or purtly successiul as the case may be. lwe hereby instruct and authorise
Ryder Auto Pte Ltd to claim direct from my/our insurance company on my/our vehicle immediately without any delay.

3. If for any reason my/our insurer’s are not willing to settle the repair cosls cither in part or in whole then I/ we
undertake 10 pay Ryder Auto Pte Ltd the repair cost.

4. In alternative 1o serial number2 and 3 above if the 3 party claim fails or is only partly successful then Iwe
undertake to pay Ryder Auto Pte Ltd the diflerence in amount of the repair cost.,

5. I/We authorise Ryder Auto Pte Ltd to sign all discharge voucher/indemnity forms and all necessary papers on
my/our behalf in connection with the above claim.

6. 1/We also authorise Ryder Auto Pte Ltd to appoint such a firm of solicitors on my/our hehalf as Ryder Auto Pte
Ltd deem (it Tor the purpose ol third party/own insurance claims.

7. liWe undertake 1o inform Ryder Auto Pte Ltd and/or the solicitors appointed by Ryder Auto Pte Ltd on my/our
behalllin the event the third party’s insurance company communicate with me/us directly by telephone or in writing and
I/We lurther undertake not to accept any monies or other or settlement from the third party’s insurers without lirst
communicating with you.

8. In the event that third party insurer issucd the Agreed Settlement Cheque (o me/us, [/We undertake to either give
the said cheque to Ryder Auto Pte Ltd, or bank into my/our account and re-issue the cheque amount to Ryder Auto
Pte Ltd.

DATED THIS DAY OF 29/6/2018 5
. | ’) - 1%
N~ b o A~
[\ g lin QE@N
Signature of owner Signature of Witness e L{d

Ryder Auto P

(Company’s stamp — il any) Name of Witness
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ANAT 18084059 | Nalional Assessment Cantre Services - Ui
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 2000872018 16:14
SURIMTTED BY: Liew Shan Hui

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piease report correclly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.

Z Trnis Form must be compleled by tha Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided musi be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo

repudiale policy ability

4. The issue and scceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy kability on the par of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred lo the Police for Investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemeni Centrs established by the General insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by inlerestad parties.

7. By the lodgement of Ihis repor 10 the insurers,
aforesaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

youhetebyoonnnllothelf:hivhgnf!huraponatmmhcwmmpholmrepoﬂbmm-vm

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

29/06/2018 16:14

29/06/2018 11:20

IN BETWEEN BLK 252 & 254 JURONG EAST ST 24
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Ol Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Allernalive Phone No
Vehlicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Model

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Binh

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Conlact Number

EMail Address

SLS7041T

S Al SR SEE s
LEE CHAN MIN
S0218944E
NOEMAIL
(LOCAL) +65-93741966

OFFICE-93741966

MAZDA
MAZDA3 SEDAN 1.5 AT EU6
PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

L e 3 -

Rl o =
' FoE Bt JERWEL TR i
AlIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1700069396

oty

LEE CHAN‘ MIN
S0218944E

20/12/1841

INDOCR

07/02/1961

57 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-93741966

OFFICE-93741966
NOEMAIL
Page 10l 23



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Drivar with the Insured

Venhicle Regisiration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accldent

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles inveolved in the accident

Was any body injured in Lhe Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospilal by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accidani reporied lo the police?
I Yes Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accldent

PLEASE REFER TO POLICE REPORT,
Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons

Was there any audio recorded?

57 HUME AVE #10-02
598753

NO

OWNER

-4
.

COLLISION - HEAD ON COLLISION
DRIZZLING
WET

@Rt SRk
NO
NO

YES
NO

G

At = a=—
6% it e N, e

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ

ROAD: 10 UB| AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:
NO

AT

iRt <Y, TE

TR sig;giq = S
YES
YES
WITH DRIVER
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Calegory

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Qx207T

GOVERNMENT

Page 2ol 23
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AJE BE B

L7L”

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLS 7041T

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 2

£p. o Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition kaSIioﬁ%ﬁ : (sj}' =

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 1,192.90 825.50
10{FRONT BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 45.00 45.00
1|FRONT BUMPER ENFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 410.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER INSULATOR CRACKED 289.30 289.30
1|FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER NOT NECESSARY 101.60 -
1|FRONT BUMPER O/S FOG LAMP NOT NECESSARY 338.45 -
1|FRONT BUMPER O/S FOG LAMP BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 68.40 -
1|FRONT BUMPER O/S CORNER CLIPS NECESSARY 75.00 75.00
1|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE (LOWER) NOT NECESSARY 211.20 =
1|FRONT BUMPER 0O/S RETAINER DEFORMED 80.70 80.70
1|FRONT BUMPER O/S INDICATOR LAMP NOT NECESSARY 486.20 -
1|FRONT GRILLE CuT 482.60 129.00
4|FRONT GRILLE CLIPS NECESSARY 18.70 18.70
1|FRONT GRILLE MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 322.20 -
1|FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM MISSING 61.00 61.00
2|FRONT GRILL CHROME CRACKED-1PC 295.00 295.00

ONLY
1{FRONT SUPPORT PANEL NOT NECESSARY 655.00 =
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 96.80 =
8|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL GARNISH CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 37.40 -
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 81.80 -
1|FRONT O/S HEAD LAMP CRACKED 2,794.60 1,019.50
2|FRONT O/S HEAD LAMP CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 10.30 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,630.83 -567.74
6,523.32 2,270.96
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1|FRONT REG. NO. PLATE (SN) CRACKED 45.00 45.00
1|FRONT REG. NO. PLATE BRACKET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 29.00 -
74.00 45.00

Report Ref No. CS/SPF18012070/Gtbe2




’ V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
: £ ca Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts o cQﬂ_ditiop ~ |Workshop r(g” ($])
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REFIT FRONT DAMAGE PARTS, 800.00 200.00
TO SPRAY PAINTING. 1,000.00 200.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND ALIGN FRONT HEAD LAMP. 30.00 30.00
TO RE-SEAL ANTI-RUST. NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1,910.00 430.00
GRAND TOTAL 8,507.32 2,745.96
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS | = 2,200.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) : .

Report Ref No. CS/SPF18012070/Gtbe2

NOTES : THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF
$2,200-$2,300

RECOMMENDED REPAIR DAYS : 3

WEEKENDS :2
TOTAL DAYS : 6§

XING GUO QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

ity N ik a 2pted to any third party wne m reply on the Report who or in part. An nird pany a




